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From: Sophie Bialaszewski[lMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SOPHIE+20BIALAS2CEDC720-E52F-453B-B67E-

81536EC8DF7E04¢ GRO 5
Sent: Mon 23/06/2014 11:22:46 AM (UTC)
To: Melanie Corfield: GRO ; Rodric
Williams; _ GRO _
matthew.fielden GRO i
Cc: Belinda Crowe} GRO i; David Oliver! GRO
Subject: RE: Linklaters advice
Attachment: 01 06 2014 what a report might look like DRAFT.DOCX

Hi All — Matthew is going to take a look at this. Rod, please can you review when Matthew sends on.
Thanks
Sophie

Sophie Bialaszewski | Public Affairs Manager

sophie.bialaszewskig GRO !

m"'f
é'gif 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
& postoffice.co.uk
a0y
&) @postofficenews

From: Melanie Corfield
Sent: 18 June 2014 10:22
To: Rodric Williams

Cc: Sophie Bialaszewski
Subject: Linklaters advice

Hi Rodric

| attach a (very) first revision of adapting the legal advice into a potential “report” format. It would be good to meet
up and discuss some of the ways in which we might change wording (to ensure the right tone etc). This will be useful,
whatever option is finally decided for communicating the advice.

Do you have any time tomorrow — let me know and | will put an hour in the diary.

Thanks
Melanie



